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Ref. No.: EE/EHV/Projects./DN/CHD/Tech/60

To,
Divisional Forest Officer,

Forest Division Chandrapur.

Sub:- Diversion of 44.0397 ha of forest land in favour of EHV Project Division. Chandrapur for

laying of 132 KV D/C Mul-SICOM Chandrapur Electricity transmission line in Chandrapur
District in the State of Maharashtra- regarding submission of compliance thereof.

N Ref:- 1. Stage approval FC-III/MH-47/2022-NGP/9660 Dt. 02.05.2022
s 2. Addl. PCCF and Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Maharashtra, vide h
17/FCA-S2/PID-45600/Chandrapur/2023-24/2767 Dt. 26.12.2023.
3. Stage approval FC-III/MH-47/2022-NGP/12745 Dt. 11.01.2024.

is letter no. Desk-

Respected Sir,

With reference to the above subject the Stage-1 appr
under the forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for laying of 132 KV D/

line has been received vide letter under ref. (1). Also, the complian
by the Nodal (FCA) & APCCF (Wild life), Govt. of Maharashtra Nagpur to your good office vide letter

under ref. (2).
As per the letter under ref. (3), the following compliances are hereby submitted.

nance with the position under the Guidelines prescribed

oval for diversion of 44.0397 ha forest land
C Mul-SICOM Chandrapur transmission
ce report of Stage-1 has been submitted

i Condition No xii of the Stage-I is in conso
by the MOEF&CC, New Delhi, hence compliance report in this regard needs to be

submitted....MSETCL is hereby agreed to maintain minimum ground clearance in forest area as
per final approval received from NBWL, New Delhi.
Approval of SC NBWL needs to be submitted ....Wild life proposal is under process at NBWL,

» i
| New Delhi. The approval for same will be
' received shortly. ,
Further, it is requested to issue the working permission for construction of line in non- forest
area.

information & needful action in this regard, please.
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Copy s.w.rs to:- q-g.;c{‘l -
1. APCCF & Nodal Officer (Wild life), Nagpur.
2. The Chief Conservator of Forest, Chandapur Circle, Chandrapur.
3. Superintending Engineer, EHV Project, Circle, MSETCL, Nagpur.
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